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The following is in response to inquiries received from potential bidders in relation to this 
solicitation. This amendment will form part of the contract documents.

Question 1 

i) In Hypothetical Project 2 please confirm or modify under Engineering Services Required end of 
paragraph: RS2.1 to RS2.6. Is the intent RS2 to RS6?

ii) On page 71, first paragraph, it is stated that services RS2.1 to RS2.6 are to be included in the 
hypothetical project. However, on pages 52-53, the RS2 services stop at RS2.3. Please confirm if there 
are additional services to be included.

iii) In Hypothetical Project 3 please confirm or modify under Engineering Services Required end of 
paragraph: RS2.1 to RS2.6. Is the intent RS2 to RS6?

Answer 1

Please refer to solicitation amendment no. 002.

Question 2

Due to the statutory holiday Easter long weekend, we request a 1-2 week extension to the Closing date of 
18 April 2018

Answer 2

The solicitation closing date will not be changed at this time.

Question 3

Refer to SRE 3 SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND EVALUATION, 3.2.6 Hypothetical Projects,
Project 1, 2 and 3, Engineering Services Required…Identify, develop and analyze options with order-of-
magnitude cost estimates.” For the ‘order-of-magnitude cost estimate’, do you expect the proponent to 
provide a detailed breakdown of the costs in the proposal as part of Approach and Methodology, or just a
number for total cost estimate for each option? 

Answer 3

Total lump sum costs only, no detailed breakdown required.

Question 4

Do the past project experiences need to be specifically from Ontario or Quebec, or Canada wide is 
acceptable?

Answer 4

Canada wide is acceptable.



Question 5

Do all 3 project examples need to specifically include the team members introduced for this RFSO or can 
these projects demonstrate the corporate experience of the firm having been carried by other 
professionals in the firm?

Answer 5

For maximum score experience should specifically include the team members introduced for this RFSO.

Question 6

Does the term “government” refer to all levels of authorities having jurisdiction (municipal, provincial & 
federation)?

Answer 6

Please refer to GC 1 Definitions

Question 7

Please clarify PWGSC definition of “level 3 structural condition study”

Answer 7

“Level 2” being an all-discipline, high-level, whole building condition study done regularly, a “Level 3” 
study is one that is more in-depth than a “Level 2”, more discipline-specific (or restricted to just a sub-set 
of relevant disciplines) regarding mainly one sub-system of the building, and done only on an ad hoc 
basis.

Question 8

Appendix B – Price Proposal allows for the provision of hourly rates and weight factors for Principals, 
Senior, Intermediate and Junior personnel. Considering the scope of many of the call-ups additional staff 
with varying levels of abilities and competencies would be required (Technologists, Technicians, 
CAD/Revit operators, Support Staff etc…) how will the hourly rates for these staff be determined and 
agreed upon if not included within this Price Proposal?

Answer 8

Rates for services outside the standing offer will be evaluated and approved by the Departmental 
Representative if and when required.

Question 9

Are we allowed to partner with another firm to submit for the Standing Offer in order to meet the licensing 
and certification requirements?

Answer 9

All entities of a joint venture must meet the licensing requirements of GI 14 “Licensing Requirements”.

Question 10



Please define “significant project”. Is “significant” defined based on a minimum construction value, 
physical characteristics, or importance?

Answer 10

The projects should be comparable/similar in terms of scope, costs and risks to projects to be delivered under 
this standing offer.

Question 11

Would a project with a substantially completed structural part, but with finishes and installations still on-
going qualify as one of the three projects?

Answer 11

For maximum score projects should be fully completed and 100% occupied.

Question 12

Is there a requirement for minimum size of the proponent company?

Answer 12

No.

Question 13

Is there a requirement for a local presence in National Capital Area for the proponent company?

Answer 13

Please refer to PA 1.3.3 ``Availability During the Course of the Project``.
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